
Ms Wendy Beggs 
Directorate of Legal Services 
2 Franklin Street 
BELFAST 
BT2 8DQ 

Dear Ms Beggs, 

Your Ref: NSCB04/1 
NSCW50/1 
NSCS071/1 

Our Ref: BMcL-01 08-13 

Date: 3rd June 2013 

Re: Raychel Ferguson (Lucy Crawford Aftermath) 

I refer to my letter of 15 May 2013 (BMcL-0095-13) to which I cannot trace a reply. As 
the information sought is relevant to the oral evidence of Dr O'Donohoe, and other 
Sperrin Lakeland Trust witnesses, I would ask please for the Trust's written response by 
close of business tomorrow. 

Yours sincerely, 

Brian Mcloughlin 
Assistant Solicitor to the Inquiry 

Secretary: Bernie Conlon 
Arthur House, 41 Arthur Street, Belfast, BT14GB 
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